Senate Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Absent: Excused: Senator Zaun The meeting came to order at 1: Senator Hogg moved to approve approval was unanimous. Senator Quirmbach, after yieldin and SSB 3065. Roll call votes pass Senator Quirmbach asked Educa Bureau of School Improvement, to boarding school in southeast Iowa, The proposed summer reading p Williamson. Senators Quirmbach, Maynestions.	-CH, Schoenjahn-VC, Sinclair-RM, Behn, Bowman, g, Johnson, Kinney, Kraayenbrink, Mathis, Schultz, Wilhelm 05 pm. the minutes of the January 27, 2016 meeting. Committee ag the Chair to Senator Schoenjahn, introduced SSB 3064
Attendance Roll Call: Present: Senators Quirmbach Dvorsky, Hart, Hogg Absent: Excused: Senator Zaun The meeting came to order at 1: Senator Hogg moved to approve approval was unanimous. Senator Quirmbach, after yieldir and SSB 3065. Roll call votes pass Senator Quirmbach asked Educa Bureau of School Improvement, to boarding school in southeast Iowa, The proposed summer reading p Williamson. Senators Quirmbach, Maynestions.	25 pm. the minutes of the January 27, 2016 meeting. Committee
Present: Senators Quirmbach Dvorsky, Hart, Hogg Absent: Excused: Senator Zaun The meeting came to order at 1: Senator Hogg moved to approve approval was unanimous. Senator Quirmbach, after yieldin and SSB 3065. Roll call votes pass Senator Quirmbach asked Educa Bureau of School Improvement, to boarding school in southeast Iowa, The proposed summer reading p Williamson. Senators Quirmbach, Muestions.	25 pm. the minutes of the January 27, 2016 meeting. Committee
The meeting came to order at 1: Senator Hogg moved to approve approval was unanimous. Senator Quirmbach, after yieldin and SSB 3065. Roll call votes pass Senator Quirmbach asked Educa Bureau of School Improvement, to boarding school in southeast Iowa, The proposed summer reading p Williamson. Senators Quirmbach, I questions.	the minutes of the January 27, 2016 meeting. Committee
The meeting came to order at 1: Senator Hogg moved to approve approval was unanimous. Senator Quirmbach, after yieldin and SSB 3065. Roll call votes pass Senator Quirmbach asked Educa Bureau of School Improvement, to boarding school in southeast Iowa, The proposed summer reading p Williamson. Senators Quirmbach, I questions.	the minutes of the January 27, 2016 meeting. Committee
Senator Hogg moved to approve approval was unanimous. Senator Quirmbach, after yieldir and SSB 3065. Roll call votes pass Senator Quirmbach asked Educa Bureau of School Improvement, to boarding school in southeast Iowa, The proposed summer reading p Williamson. Senators Quirmbach, I questions.	the minutes of the January 27, 2016 meeting. Committee
and Sandy Smith, IA Reading Rese	ed both bills 9-5. tion Director Ryan Wise and Amy Williamson, Chief, DE provide information about the Midwest Academy, a private at the next Education meeting. rogram was discussed by Director Ryan and Chief Mathis, Bowman, Johnson, Hart, and Kraayenbrink had of Learner Strategies and Supports for the Reading Center, arch Center, discussed the summer reading program. Swanson, Michelle McCarville, & Erin Klopstad- presented her reading program.